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The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Lid. (MSEI)
Vibgyor Towers, 4th Floor,

Plot No C 62, G-Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (). Mumbai-400098, India.

ESYMRBOL: STCL
. cgulation 344 [ the SERT (1.OT pulations, 2 piiee off
completion of dispatch of AGM Notice and Annual Report for FY 2023-24 to the

members of the Company
Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that the Board of Direetors of the Company has decided the following:-
1. Intimation of Dispatch of Notice

Pursuant o Regulation 30 read with Part-A of Schedule-1ll of Securities & Exchange
Hoard of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135, the
Company has compieted the dispatch of Notice of Annual General Meeting along with
Annual Report of the Company on 29.08.2024 in the permitted mode for the Financial
Year 2023-24,

2. Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company is scheduled to be held
an 24th day of September, 2024 at 02.00 P.M. at Ground Floor, B-2 Realme Showroom
Next to Liberty Optical, Nymolotha Road, Dimapur, NL-797112, IN
Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing

herewith the Annual Repont of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 119,
2024 along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Registered Office : Ground Floor, B-2 Realme Showroom, Next to Liberty Optical, Nymolotha Road, Dimapur, NL © 797112



The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 is available on
company’s website at www sangrahalayiin

Y. Book Closure
Pursuant 10 Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SERI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from Wednesday, 18" day of September, 2024 1o Tuesday, 24% day of
September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of
the Compary.

4. E- Voting

in compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companics (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, the Company has decided to provide the facility 1o
members to exercise their right to vote ot the Ensuing Annual General Meeting ( AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through E- Veting Services
provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The Vating period will commence on 215t day of September, 2024 at 9.00 A M and
end on 23rd day of September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. During this period sharcholders of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or Dematerialized form, 4s on the
cut-off date, i.c.. 17 day of September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically,

Ms. Prive Mankani of M/s. Mankani & Associntes. practicing company secretaries has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer for E-Voting purpose

¥ ou are requesied to take on record the aforesaid information,
Thanking you.

Yours" fasthfully,

For SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LIMITED

Tarak Nath Dey
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00343396
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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 39" Annual General Mecting of the members of
SANGRAHALAY A TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED will be held on Tuesduy, 24th
September, 2024 at 2:00 P.M. o the registered office at Ground Floor, B- 2, Real me
Showroom, MNext to Liberty Optical, Nymoloths Road, Dimapur, Nagaland 797112
transact the following business;

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors therean.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Chand Ratan Modi {DIN; 00343685), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appaintment.

3. Re-appomtment of Statutory Auditors:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant tc Sections |39, 142 and ather applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Acl, 2003 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
lincluding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereofl for the time being in
force| and pursuant o the recommendation of the Audit Committee, M/s, 8. Mandal & Cao,
Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration No. 314188E be amd are herchy
reappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second consecutive term of
five vears, from the conclusion of this 39th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 44th Annual General Meeting to be held in the vear 2029, 10 examine and sudit the
aceounts of the Company at such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors
i consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company.”

Bv Order of the Board of Directors
For Sangrahalava Timber & Crafts Limited
SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LTD.
Tarak Nnh%é:
Place: Rolkata Directar
Dake: 29.05.2024 DIN: 00343396

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 20 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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NOTES:

in

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (*AGM®) may appoint
a proxy o attend and vote on his bebalf. A proxy need not be & Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order 1o be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
at Ground Floor, B- 2, Real me Showroom, Next o Liberty Optical, Nvmolotha Road,
Dimapur, Nagaland 797112, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the
AGM.

A person can act a5 o proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
ggregate nol more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company camying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the toml share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
nat act as a proxy for any other person or sharehokler.

Buring the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled 1o
inspect the proxies Iodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three davs of notice in writing Is given o the
Company,

Pursuant 1o Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, carporste members are requested to
send u certified copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization logether with specimen
signature authorizing their representative, intending to attend and vole at the AGM.

Members are requested o bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order o
register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Mecting, members are regquestiad
to bring their folio number/demat account number/DP 1D-Client 11D 1o enable us 1o provide a
duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, September
18", 2024 to Tuesday, September 24%, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting,

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic
form, they may register their email address with Company or with their depository
participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company along with their
folio no. and valid email address for registration.

Corparate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 0117
Tel {STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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7. In lerms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companics
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules. 20135, the Resolutions proposed at
this ACGM will be rransacted through remaote e-voting { facility to cast vote from a place other
than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the

& Company has engaged the services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has
appointed M/s. Mapkani & assoclates-Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary
{Certificate of Practice Number- 17947), as the Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detailed
instructions for e-voting are given as a seporate attachment 1o this notice. The e-voting
period begins on Saturday, September 21, 2024 at 9.00 AM and ends an Monday,
September 23, 2024 at 5.00 PM.

9. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
Members as on September 17, 2024 (cut-off date), Only those Members whose names are
recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Benelicial
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-ofT date will be entitled 1o cast their
vates by remate e<viting.

10. Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2013 (hercinafier referred as Listing Regulations) on
Director seeking appointment / re-appointment al this AGM is furnished herewith annexure
o the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for appointment | re-appointment
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

11, Members halding shares in single name and physical form sre advised o make nomination
in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH 13 prescribed by
the Government can be obtained from the Company al its Registered Office.

12, Members, wha wish to obtain information on the Company or desire o view the Financial
Statements, may visit the Company's corporate website or send their queries at least 10 days
befare the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company.

13, The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (SERI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities markel. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested 1o submit their PAN o their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
halding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

14. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBT Circular dated May 12, 2020 and further
circulars, clarifications and notification issued in the context matter by MCA and go green
initintive of MCA, Natice of the AGM along with the Annusl Report 2023-24 is being sent
onkv through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 20 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2023-24
will also be available on the Company's website and in the websites of the Stock Exchange.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of Companies Act, 2013
ltem No.: 3

This Explanatory Statement is in terms of Regulation 36(5) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015
(*SEBI Listing Regulations™), though statutorily not required in terms of Section 102 of
the Act. The Members at the 34th Annual General Meeting (*AGM') of the Company held
in vear 2019, had approved appointment of S. Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 314188E), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hald office
from the conclusion of the 34th AGM till the conclusion of the 3%th AGM of the
Company to be held in the year 2024, After evaluating and considering various factors
such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, efficiency in conduct of audit,
independence, etc., the Beard of Directors of the Company (*Board’) has, hased on the
recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, proposed the reappointment of §. Mandal &
Co., as the Swatutory Auditors of the Company, for the second consecutive term of five
vears from the conclusion of 39™ AGM till the conclusion of 44th AGM of the Company
to be held in the year 2029, at a remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the
Board and the Statutory Auditors. Firm have consented 1o their appointment as the
Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that the appointment, if made, would be within the
limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the Act and that they are not disgualified to be
appoinied as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of
the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. Firm registered with the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Firm audits various companies listed on stock exchanges in India.
The Board, in consultation with the Audit Committee shall approve revisions in the
remuncration of the Statutory Auditors for the tenure. Besides the audit services, the
Company would also obtain certifications from the Statutory Auditors under various
statutory regulations and certifications required by clients, banks, statutory authorities,
audit related services and other permissible non-audit services as required from time to
time. for which they will be remunerated separately on mutually agreed terms, as
approved by the Board in consultation with the Audit Committee. The Board, in
consultation with the Audit Committee, may alter and vary the terms and conditions of re-
appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be
mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors. None of the Directors, Key Managerial
Persannel or their respective relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the Resolution at ltem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice. Based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee. the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution
set forth at Item No.3 of the Notice for approval by the Members,

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 M7
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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" Nameofthe | Mr.Chand Ratan Modi
Director A

D of Birth |1-07-1959

Date of 19-06-1997

Appointment = -

Relationship with | g

Direciomns

Expertise in 4

Specific functional | Finmnce & uctounts

qr':a e —— e —

Cluialifiction M.Com
1. Morth Eastern Publishing snd Advertising Co Lid.
2. Kamini Finance And Investmesnt Company Lid
3. Maurya Trading Co, Limited
4. Howhoti Wood Products Lid
5. Umiom Manufnctunng & trading Co, Pyt Lid

| 6. Miracle Vinimay Pyt Lid

Bosrd Membership 7. Purbanchal Prestressed Lid

of Companies 8. Maa Kami Finance Pvt LTD
9. Uttamn mochinery & Supply Pyt Lid
10, Gulmohur Trading Pvi Lid

I'l. Chema Traders Pve Lid
I 2. Micade Properies Pyr Lid
13, Megha Conclave Pvi Lid
14, Caleuta Infrastructure Infotech Projects Py Lad

Chairman™ember | 4 udit Commitiee: Membership:3

of the Committees | yomination and Remuneration Committee: Membership:2
of the Board of Stakeholder Commines: Membership:d

Directors s on date
Mumber of Shares
held in the
Company as on
Mlarch 31, 2024

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 24 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: (33-66133303
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INSTRUCTION FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS
Dear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules,
the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to all its Members, 1o enable 1o cast their
vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical postal ballot form by post. The Company
has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-voting facility 1o all its
members,

The process and manner fur remote e-voting are as under:

Il The remote e-voting period commences on 21% September, 2024 {9:00 am) and ends on 237
September, 2024 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 17,
2024, may cast their vote by remote e-voting,

The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter, Once the vote
on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed o change it
subsequently.

. The shareholders should log on to the e-veting website www.evotingindia.comduringthe
voting period,

iti. Click on “Shareholders™ tah.

iv. Now Enter your User ID

For CDSL.: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

€. Members halding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company, excluding the special characters.

V. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

vi. 1F you are holding shares in demat form and hod logged on to www. evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is 1o be used.

vii, If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: —

' For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well us physical shareholders),

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
 Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the B digits

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): (33 66133300, Fax: (133-66133303
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of the sequence number in the PAN Field.

In case the sequence number is less than B digits enter the applicable number of
('s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Rumesh Kumar with sequence number | then enter

RAOODOOO0! in the PAN field.

BOR Enter the Dute of Birth as recorded in your demat sccount with the depository or
. in the company records for your folio in dd/mmivyyy format,
' Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recarded in your demat account with the
- Account | depository or in the company records for your falia.
| Rumber

(DBD)

Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

I both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please
enter the member-id / falio number in the Bank Account Number details field as
méntioned in above instruction (iv).

i,

i

%i,

X1,

Kiil.

Afier entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password ficld, Kindly note that this password is 1o be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible 1o vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform, It is strongly
recommended not to share vour password with anv other person and toke utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER &
CRAFTS LIMITED on which you choose 1o vote,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option “YES/MNO™ for voting. Select the option Y'ES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that vou assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution,

Click on the *RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if vou wish to view the entire Hesolution
details,

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 (17
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: (033-66133303
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After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish 1o confimm your vote, elick on “OK”, else
to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and sccordingly madify your vite.

Once you “CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, vou will not be allowed 1o modify
NOUF vole,

You can also take out print of the veting done by vou by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User 1D and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians ;

Institutional shareholders (i.c. ather than Individuals, HUF, NRI et¢.) and Custodians are
required to log on to https:fwww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entily should
be emailed 10 helpdesk.evoting@icdslindia com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able 10 link
the account(s) for which they wish o vote on.

The Tist of sceounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evotingi@edslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able 1o cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in POF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequent|y
Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www evotingindia,com
under help section or write an email tn helpdesk evoting @edslindia.com or contact them
at | RO 200 5533,

Sharcholders can also cast their vote using CDSL"s mobile app m-Voting availahle for
android based maobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store,
Phone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or afier 30th June 2016. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while vating on vour mobile.

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floar, Kolkata - 700 017
Tel (STD Code): 033 56133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (1.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc,) are
required 1o semnd scanned copy (PDFIJPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution
Authority letter ete. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory (ies) who are authorized 10 vote through c-mail st mankani.pria@gmail.com
with 2 copy marked to helpdesk.evotingiicdslindia.com on or before 239 September,
2024, up o 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid,

The voting rights of sharehelders shall be in proportion 1o their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off daic of Scpiember 17, 2024, A
person who is not a8 member as on cut-oft date should treat this notice for information

purpose only,

Ihe natice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names
appear in the register of members / Depositories as at chosing hours of business on August
16, 2024,

The sharcholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date
af September- 17, 2024, The facility of e-voling would be provided once for every folin /
client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 17, 2024 and not casting their
vate electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual Ceneral Meeting.

Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process,
instructions ond the manner af conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the
members whose e-mail [Ds are registered with the Company / Depository Participant{s).
For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their
email address, physical copies of the seme are being sent through the permitted mode.

Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent 10 the dispatch of the Notice
{ Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Seprember 17, 2024 requested o
send the written / email communication to the Company at sangicl] 74 gmail.comby
mentioning their Folio No, / DP 1D and Client 1D 10 obtain the Login-1D and Password for
e-vating.

M/s. Mankani & associates-Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary
{Certificate of Practice Number- 1 7947) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer (o scrutinize
the remote e-voling process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner, The
Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 working davs of conclusion of the AGM., a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total voies cast in favour or against, if any, o the

Corparate Office: 5, Corky Terrace, 2+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 (117
Tel (STD Code): (133 66133300, Fax: 03366133303
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Chairman of the Company or & person authorized by him in writing, whao shall countersign
the same and declare the result of the voting farthwith.

9. The Resuhs declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website

of CDSL. The samc will be communicated to the listed stack exchanges vir.
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India,

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700017
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(T be handed over at the emtrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.: DP-ID No! Cliem-ID No.

Name of Memberis):

Name of the Praxy holder:

Regintered Addvess:

Number of Sharey Hefd':

I heveby record my presence of the 398 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on

Twesday the 24th day of September, 2024 ct 2.00 p.m. at ground floor, B-2, Realme Showroom, Nex
ti Liberty Optical, Nvmolotha Road, Dimapir, NL- 797112, IN

Signature aof the Member / Representarive | Praxy Holder®
* Strike owt whichever ix not applicabie

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2w Floor, Kolkata - 700 17
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 133-66133303
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FORM OF PROXY
Pursuant fo Section [0516) of the Companies Act, 2013 aned Rule 1973} af the Compantes
fManagement amd Administration) Rules, 2014

Falin Na DPID No.: Cllent 1D No,:

Name af the Member(s;: Ennnt! Jd: -
Regivtered Address: - p—
I We, being members, holding shares of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
hereby appaini:

I Name: E-mail Id

Address: ear faxiling hinm/her

2, Name: F-muil Id:

Acledrexs- y or failing himder

3 Name; E-mail Id:

Adldressy:

as my [ our Proxy fo vote for me [ us, an my / our behalf at the 39% ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company held on tuesday the 24th day of Seprember, 2024 and at any
adiournment thereof in respeet of the following resalutions:

I Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Lass, Report aof Auditars and Board of
Directors for the year ended 315t March, 2024,

2 Re-Appointment of Mr. Chand Ratan Modi (DIN: 00343685), as @ Director wha ix
retiring by rotation,

3. Re-appaintment of Statutory auditor af the Co.

———

Sigerread thix day of 2024, Sigrature of Member =

Signeture of Proxy holderfs): ),
3

3
NOTE: The Form of Pravy didy completed must he deposited ar the Registered (ffice of the
Company, at Ground Flor. B- 2. Real me Showroom, Next to Liberty aprical , Nymolatha
Road, Dimepur, Nagaland 797112 not later than 48 howrs befare the time for holding the
meeting.

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 M7
Tel (STD Code): 033 656133300, Fax: (13366133303
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EXURE TO THE NOTICFE_FO

OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 24 SEPTEMBER, 2024
Name & Registered Address

of Sole/First named Member:
Joint Holders Name (1 any) -
Folio No. / DP 1D & Cliem 1D:
Mo of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,
Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facilio:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section (08 of the Companies Act, 2003, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements), Regulations, 2013, the Company
is pleased w provide E-voling facility w0 the members o cast their votes electronically on
all reselutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held
on tuesday, 24th September, 2024 at 2 P.M. at Ground Floor, B-2 Realme Showroom Mext
to Liberty Optical, Nyvmolotha Road. Dimspur NI- 797112 and st any adjournmem
therenf.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (Indin) Limited
{CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility, The e-voting facility is available at the link
D e ow evotingindia.com

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN User I PAN / Sequence
{(Electronic Voling Sequence Number) No.
24082 30

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata - 700 (17
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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_The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting periad:

Remole e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On

21" September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. 23™ September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M.

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM hefore exercising vour vote.

By Circker of the Board
For Sangrahalaya Timber and Crafis Limited
SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER 8 CRAFTSLTD,

Place: Kaolkata (DI R343396)
Diaie: 29.05.2024
Encl: AGM MNotice

Corporate Office: 5, Gorky Terrace, 2% Floar, Kolkata - 700 M7
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-56133303
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 39™ Annual General Meeting of
Sangrahalaya Timber and Crafts Limited
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

T,
Thie Membaers,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 39% Annual Repert on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the vear
ended 315t March, 2024,

Financial Highlights

During the vear under review, performance of vour company as under: (Rs. in 000)
Year Ended 31st | Year Ended 31st
SRS March, 2024 | March, 2023

Profit/ Loss befare Taxation 12643 15818
Less: Tax Expenses - =
Current Tax & =
Profit/{Loss) after Tax 12643 15818
Add: Balance Brogught Forward from last year {91084} (103738)
Transferred to Reserve ufs 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 | 2529 3164
Taxation for Earlier Year ' . =
Balance Profit/ (Loss) ¢/d to Balance Sheet {80970 (91084)

State of Company ‘s Affairs and Future Outlook

The performance of the Company depends upon host of factors and |t is tryving to overcome
various market risks and other external factors which affect its progress.

A detailed exervise is being carried out 1o identify. evaluate, manage and maonitar non-
business risks. We remain optimistic abowt the performance of the company hence it has
widens its activities in Capital Market and is looking into the oppartunities in debt market
and hedge market too, further exploring other ventures for the benefit of the Sharcholders,

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 200,100/~ (figure in
thousands). During the vear under réview, the Company has not issued any shares or any
convertible instruments.

Dividend

¥ owr Directors regret 1o recommend declaration of any dividend for the vear.

Annwal Report 2023-24
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NBFC Reserve Fund

During the vear under review, Rs, 2529/~ (figure in thousands) sum was transferred 1o the
NBFC Reserve Fund due 1o loss during the year as required by the provisions of Section
451C of RBI Act, 1934,

Amount transferred to Reserves
During the vear, the Company does not recommend transfer of ANY AMOUNE 10 Teserves,
Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Com pany

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial vear o which these financial statements relate on
the date of this repon,

Change in the nature of Business, if any

The Company is engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and is duly registered with the
RBI as an NBFC Company. In the current F.Y.-2024-25 company i§ in process 1o
voluntarily surrender the C.o.R. of NBFC with RBI and 1o pursuc the business in real estate
sector in future.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company because the
company being a Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in its
ordinary course of business,

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions (*RPT") entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Partics
or other designated persons which may have o potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

The Board has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose  of
identification and monitoring of such transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is appended ns Annexure-
I to the Board's report.

Internal Control Systems and their Adeguacy

I'he Company has adequate system of intemal control 1o safeguard and protect itself from
loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly
authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The Company s following all the
uspplicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and
reporting financial statements. The intemal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the
internal control and manitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company,

Annual Report 202324
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R.ILI Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial vear
ended 315t March, 2024. For the current financia! vear commencing on 1% April, 2024, the
Board of Directors of the Company has confirmed by a Board Resolution dated 3rd April,
2024 that the Company shall not invite or sccept any deposit from public during the Financial
¥enr, 2024-25,

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Farnings and
Ouigo

The provision of Section 134{m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does nol have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company with the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

As an NBFC, your company i5 subjected to both external risk and internal risk. External risk
due to interest rate flucruation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability,
market volatility, decling in foreign exchange reserves, etc. Internal risks associated with
your company's business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects,
diversifications into other business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing
effective growth rate, volatility in imterest rate, NPAs in portfalio, changes in compliance
norms and regulations, contingent liabilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company
recognizes the importance of risk management, and has invested in people, process and
technologies to effectively mitigate the above risks.

Directors

As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Mr. Chand Ratan Modi will retine by
rotation ot the ensuing annual general meeting and being eligible offered himsell for re-
appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment.

As on date the following are the directors of the Company;

SLNO NAME DESIGNATION
1 Binod Biheni Non-Executive Independent Director
2 Tarak Nath Dey Executive Director (Managing Director)
3 Chand Ratan Modi MNon-Executive Non-Independent Director
4 Avi Lunia Non-Executive Independent Director
di.:28.03,2024, he passed away on dt.) !
5 Tripty Modi Mon-Executive Non-Independent Director !

Annugl Report 2023-24
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Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 5 times on 03 April, 2023, 29% May
2023, 12" August 2023, 09" November 2023 and | 7* January 2024,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal
No significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal
against the Company.

Receipt of any commission by MDY WTD from a Company or for receipt of
commission/ remuneration from its Holding or Subsidinry

The Company has not received any commission by MDY WTD from a Company, its holding
or subsidiary,

Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its emplovees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner hy adoption of highest standards of professionalism, haonesty,
integrity and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism palicy.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analvsis

The Company has in place the SERI regulations pertaining to Corporate Governance. During
the year the Company had 5 members Board of Directors consisting of one Managing
Director, 2 Non-Executive Independent Director, one Mon-Executive Non-Independent
Dircctor and one Non- Executive Promoter Director.

The Corporate Govenance Centificate for the vear ended March 31, 2024 is issued by Ms.
Priva Mankani of M/s. Mankani & associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, of the
Company.

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. Details of
securities transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company
and also notified to the Stock Exchanges.

Tarak Nath Dey, Managing Dircctor and Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chief Financial Officer,
have given their certificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule 1T of SEBI-
LODR regarding annual financial statemems for the year ended March 317 2024 (o the
Board of Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-1l. The
Managing Director has given certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule
V of SEBI-LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the
vear ended March 31%, 2024 which is atached as Annexure-1ll and forms a part of this
Repart of Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis as required by Schedule V of the SERI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirernent) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated in this
report as separale annexure (Annexure-1V),

Annuail Repart 2023-24
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Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declared 1o the company stating their independence pursuant
o Section 14%6) of the Company’s Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Board of
Directors at its meeting,

An independent director shall hold office for a term of five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five vears on passing of
Special Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such in Board's Report.

Key Managerial Person:

Further Mrs. Chanchal Rungta has been designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company (KMP) pursuant 1o the provisions of sections 2{31) and 203 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 with effect from August 29, 2016,

Miss Sneha Gourisaria was appointed as the Company Secretary and the Compliance Officer
from 2™ of May, 2022.

Aundit Committee

The Audit comminee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Bmod Kumar Bikani, 8 Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr. Chand Ratan Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia (be passed away
on di.28.03.2024; and w fill the casual vacancy Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury proposed o be
appointed in EGM to be held on and wee.fl di. 25.06.2024), The Managing Director and the
Chief Financial (fficer are permanent invitees 1o the imeeting,

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commiitee
periodically. Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Commitice are considered and
adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access 1o the Chairman for sharing their
gricvances, The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find
comrective measures 1o mitigate the same,

The committee met 4 times during the vear on 29th May 2023, 12th August 2023, 09th
November 2023 and 1 Tth January 2024,

Nomination & Remuoneration Commirtee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, annlyze,
determine and approve on bebalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the
remuneration to be paid 1o the executive directars of the Company. The commitiee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, 8 Non-Executive Independent Director (he passed
away on de.28.03.2024, and to fill the casual vacancy Mr. Javania Chowdhury proposed 1o be
appointed in EGM 10 be held on and w.ef dit. 25.06.2024). The ather members of the
Committes are Ms. Tripty Modi and Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani.

Annwal Report 2023-24
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Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The commitiee functions
under the Chairmanship of Ms. Tripty Modi, a Nen-Executive Independent Director, The
other members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia (he passed away on di.28.03.2024, and

to fill the casual vacancy Mr, Javanta Chowdhury praposed (o be appointed in FGM 1o be
held on and wee.f. di. 25.06.2024) and Mr, Chand Ratan Modi,

Registrars and Transfer Agents

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Lid. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Fducation and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid lnst vear, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act. 2013 do not apply.

Extract of Annual Heturn

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the Companys
website at www sangrabaln, in

Aunditors

1. Statutory Auditors

Mis. 5. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188F), Chartered Accountants, have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the 34™  Annual General Meeting { AGM)
for a period of five years 1ill the conclusion of 39™ AGM, Accordingly, M/s. S. Mandal &

Co,, Chartered Accountamts, will continue as statutory auditors of the company till the
conclusion of 39™ AGM,

They have expressed their willingness to be reappointed for a further term, The Company has
received consent from the auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in
accordance with the provision of the scction 141 and/ or other applicable provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time.

The Board recommends the reappointment of M/s, 5. Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountants
{(Firm registration No.: 314188E), as the smtory and tax suditors of the company for
anather term of five consecutive years from the conclusion of 39th AGM till the conclusion
of 44" AGM subject to approval by the members of the company at the ensuing AGM.
Accordingly. a resolution proposing reappointment of M/s. S. Mandal & Co. as the statutory

Annugl Repart 2023-24
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auditors of the company pursuant to section 139 af the Companies act, 2012 forms part of the
notice of AGM.

As per the Companies { Amendment) Act, 2017, the auditors are not subjected to ratification
by members st every comsequent Annual General Meeting. Therefore, no ratification of
appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the members of the Company at the
AGM. The observation made in the Auditor's Repon read together with relevant notes
thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Secetion
134 of the Companics Act, 2013, Further, there has been no fraud reported by Auditors under

sub section (12} of Section 143 other than those which are reportable to the Central
govemment.

2. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appeinted M's. Mankani & associates- Ms, Priva Mankani, to undertake the Secretarial audit

of the Company. The Seeretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure-V1,
3. Internal Auditor

Mis. Gaurav Manoj & Co., Practicing Chartered Accountants, perform the duties of Internal
Auditor of the Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to
lime.

Fuplunation to Anditor’s Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor's Repon read together with relevant notes thereon are
self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any firther comments under Section 134 aof the
Companies Act, 2013

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 20013 related to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable 1o the Company during the vear.

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the Inst financial year and
pending @s on the end of the financial vear

No cases of Sexusl Harassment were reported in the lnancial year. This is supponed by
Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with clear nimelines.

Listing

The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,
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E Voting

The Company will provide e-vating facility to all members to enable them to cast their vole
electronically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice, This is pursuant 1o section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration)
Rules, 2014 and Regulations, 2015, The instructions for e-vating have been provided in the
Natice.

Formal annual evaluation of Board's own performance, its committees and individual
Directors

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Comminees, and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing
Regulations.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after secking inputs from all the
Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness
of the Board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committecs was evaluated by the Board afier seeking inputs from the
committee. members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committess,
effectiveness of commintee meetings, ete.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on the Board Evaluation issued
by the SERL.

In & separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Dircetors,
the Board as a whole and Chairman of the company was evaluated, taking fnto account the
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors,

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director
o the Board and Commimee meetings like preparedness on the issues 1o be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, ete.

At the Board Meeting thut followed the followed the meeting of the Independent Directors
and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Commitize, the performance of the Board, fts
Committees, and individual Director was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding
the Independent Director being evaluated.
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Directars Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, vour
directors confirm that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 315t March, 2024 the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
miaterial depariures:

the directors had selected such sccounting policies and applicd them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2024 and of the loss of the Company for
that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a gaing concern basis:

that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequete and were operating effectively.

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
Acknowledgment
The Diirectors express their sincere appreciation to the valued sharcholders. bankers and
clients and others associated with the Company for their support.

E For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LT

i o N | - g e g sk
Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratsn Mo~ ©
Managing Director Director
DIN: 0343396 DIN: 00343685

Place: Kolkata

Date: 29.05.2024
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ANNEXURE-I
Form Mo, A(M-2
{Pursuam to clause (b of sub-section i3] af section {34 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companics
{Acoounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into hy the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso
theretn
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not st arm’s length basis - NIL

All transactions entered into by the Company during the vear with related parties were on
arm’s length basis.

2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
Al

Hame of the Related Party Relationship

| KMP

&'Ehﬂﬁﬁliﬂﬂ’rﬂ L R e YL W W d Ty W Loty d il e wERAe T P
Nerth Eastern Publishing & Adv. Co Ltd ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON DIRECTORSHIP
Purbanchal prestessed iid '
Hotahoti Wood products Itd
Kamini finance & investment co i
Gulmaohur Trading Pvt Lid

Chrama Traders Pyt Lid

Maurya Trading Co Lid

Maa Karni Finance Pyt Lid INTEREST OF RELATIVES
Visith Chay Vyapar Lid

Citystar Infrasiructures Lid

M K Concrete Creglions Pu Lid
Citystar Foods Pyt Ltd
Deccan TracersPvilid
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{Rts ir 0O0)
Name of the Related Party Nature of Transaction During the During the year |
et ey, | onoed St
2024 March, 2023
Sneha Gourisaria Satary 158 -
Gulmahur Trading Pyt Lid Filing Fees 4 7
. Citystar Infrastructures Lid Loans given 8130 -
Citystar infragtuctures Lid | Repayment of loan 15906 1000
Name of the Related Party Nature of Balance For the year For the year
ended 31st ended J1st
March, 2024 March, 2023
 Chystar Infrastructures Lid Amount receivable 2565 2341
 Sneha Gourisaria Amount payable 1 :

1. Date(s) of approval by the Board, ifany: The transaction is on arms’ kength basis and in the
ordinary course of business and so the approval of the Board for this purpase is not required.

C. Amount paid as advances, if any -Nil

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LTD, SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTSLTD,

.T v -"'\—?.‘
DMrpctar

Tarak Nath Dey

Munaging Director
DIN: 00343396

Place: Kalkaia
Date: 29052024

T, Y, N, TR S

el

Chand Ratan Modi

Director
DIN: DO343685
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ICATION B 1 MANCIAL
C ANCIAL OF THE

(Pursucnit to Regulation 17(8) read with Schecle 1T Part B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

We, Ta

M3

rak Nath Dey, Managing Director snd Mrs. Chanchal Rungta. Chief Financial Officer

certify that:

4,
(i)
(i)

(it}

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the vear ended
March 31%, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

These statements do ot contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact nor contain statements that might be misleading, and

These stntements presént true and fair view of the Com pany’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

- There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company's
code of eonduct;
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have
evaluated the effectivencss of the internal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed 1o the auditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies in the design or
operation of the inernal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we
have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies; and
We have indicated, based on our most recent evalustion, wherever applicable, 1o the
Auditors and Audit Committee:
Significant changes, i any, in the internal control over financial reporting during
the vear;
Significant changes, il any, in the accounting policies made duri ng the yvear and that
the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involverient
thercin, if any, of the management or an emplovee having significant role in the
Company’s imernal control system over financial reporting,

SANGRAHALAYA TIMEER & CRAFTSLTD.

o : i
i }f (Nanchik kg

Tarak Nath Dey Chanchal Rungta
Munaging Director Chiel Financial Officer
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29.05.2024
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ANNEXLRE-IT

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3)
READ WITH PART PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SFRI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 1, hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Candues, as applicable to them, for the year ended 315t March,
2024,

BANGRAHALAYATIMEER & CRAF

Tm—ﬂ/;.Z:'

Flace: Kolkata Tarak Nath Dey
Date: 29.05.2024 Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-IV
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
year ended 31st March, 2024.

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in accordance with the Code of
Corporate Governance as approved by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), This
report has been annexed with the financial statements of the Company 1o set a background 1o
the workings of the Company. The estimates relating to the financial statements are prepared
on reasonable basis and reflect the true picture of the state of affairs of the Company and the
profits’ loss for the vear.

The report provides an overview of the sector in which the company functions, its goals,
performances, risks, threats, initistives and strategies and also the route which the Company
plans to take in the future. These estimates and outlooks are prone 1o Muctuations in the
economy and may vary from time to time depending upon the market situations,

NBFCs form an integral part of the country’s financial structure. They not only compliment
the functioning ofbanks but also facilitate inclusive growth of the economy. The role of NBFCs
a5 effective financial intermediaries has been well recognized as they have inherent ability to
take quicker decisions. assume greater risks, and customize their services and charges more
according to the needs of the clients. Moreover, NBFCs assume significance in the small
business segment as they primarily cater to the credit requirements of the unorganized sector
such as wholesale & retail traders, small-scale indusiries. NBFCs have been plaving a very
important role both from the macro-economic perspective and as integral part of the Indian
financial system, enhancing competition and diversification in the financial sector, It can be
suid without & doubt that NOFC's have scripted a great success story.

Business

The company is engaged in the business of investment in securities and providing Ioans and
advances. The Company is registered as Non-deposil taking Non-Banking Finance Company
with the Reserve Dank of India. Since the asset size of the Company is not more than Rs 100
crores it is presently Mon Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC

Financials:
The desails of the fimancinl performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,

Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately. Highlights are
provided below:

Particulars 2024 2023
Revenue from Operations . 1051
(hher Income ] 1298 -
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Total Revenue | 204 1051

Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 12643 15818
The statistics of the Company hasn't shown any improvement. In fact revenues from operation
have gone down as compared to last vear. The revenue from operations include interest income
as well as dividend income. The dividends too have gone down resulting in the dip. Sale of

shares as compared to last vear has also not shown great revenues, Expenses of the Company
outdo the Revenues resulting in heavy losses.

Opportunities, Threats and Risks

Being in the financial sector subjects the Company 1o the typical risks that any financial
institution faces. The fluctuations in the economic conditions poses threats 1o the functioning

of NBFCs. To minimize these risks the Company takes sufficient steps to scan the external
environment regularly.

The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk
mapping. risk expasure and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out to
identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business risks. The Audit Commrittee and the

Board periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken 1o manage/ mitigate the same
through a properly defined framewaork.

Human Resource/ Industrial relations

The company recognises the importance and contribution of its human resources for its growth
and development of its people. The Company has cordial relations with emplovees and staff,
There are no HR relations problems during the vear and the Company does not anticipate any
material problems on the count in the current vear.

Inte Adeguacy

The Company has disciplined approach to cost and follows prodential narms in every sphere
of its activitics. The Profit making is put at the center of decision making. The cost are
budgeted. reviewed and monitored. The Company has established internal contral systems for
ensuring optimum use of resources and safeguarding the assets, The Internal Contral Systems
and procedure are adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company. These business
control procedures ensure efficient use and protection of the resources and compliance with the
policies, procedures and status,

aun 5

The statements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our Company™s
objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded locking within the menning of
applicable regulations and other legislations, Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the sutement. Important factors that could influence Company's operations
include global and domestic financinl marke1 conditions affecting the interest rates, availability
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of resources for the financial sector, market for lending. changes in regulatory directions issued
by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other relevant factors.
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ANNEXURE-V]
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2024
{Pursuant ro Sectron 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

{Appamntment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Limited
Ground Floor, B-2

Realme Showroom

Mext to Liberty Optical

Nylomotha Road

Dimapur - 797112

[, We hove conducted the secretarial awdit of the compliance of applicable: statwlory prowvisions
and the adherence to good corporate practioes by Mis, Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafls Limined
i heremafier called the Company ) for and during the financial year ended March 319, 2024,
Secretarial Audit was conducted on test check basis, in o manner that provided ws o
ressonable basis for evaluating the corpomte conducts’ statutory complinnces and expressing
pur apinion ihereon

* Based on our verification of the M/s. Sangrabalava Timber & Crafts Limited books. papers.
mimite books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and ulso
the information provided by the Company. its officers. agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit. We hereby report that in our opinfon, the Compary
has, during the audin period covering the financial vear ended on March 319, 2024, comptied
with the statutory provistons listed hereander and also that the Company has Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner and subject to the reporting
miide hereinafier:

I We have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other records
aintained by M 5. Sangrahalayan Timber & Crafis Limited for and during the financial vear
ended March 319, 2024 sooonding to the provisions of:
i1 The Companics Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(it} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1936 ['SCRA') and the rules made
(hiereunder:

(il The depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws frimed thereunder;

{ivi  Foreign Eschange Manngement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder 10 e extent af Forelgn Direct Investment, Uverseas ireet Investmer
wned External Commercial Borrowings:

(v} The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Fxchange Board ol
[elia Act. 1992 {*SEBI Act") viz:-
at  The Secorities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulmions, 201 1;
by The Secwities and Lxchange Board of Indis (Prohibition of Insider Tradingl
Hegulntions, 2005,



Mankani & Assoctites, Canrinuarion Sheet Ne, 2
Company Secritaries “-;m,,
et ]

¢! The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capita] wnd Disclesure
Reguireiments) Regulanions, 2000:
di The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin {Emploves Siock Option Scheme
and Lmiplovee Stock Porchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-N/A;
¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (lssue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Repulations, 200E:
{1 The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Registrars 10 an Issue and Shaie
Tronsfer Agents) Regulations. 1993 regarding the Compunies Act and denling
with the clien:
g1 Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Delisting of Equity Shires)
Begulations, 2005 and-N/A;
h1  The Securimes and Exchange Board of India { Buyback of Secunities) Regulations.
100H-M/ A
i1 The Scouritics wid Exchange Boand of India (Listing Ohligation and Disclosire
Reguirements ) Regulation, 2015;
4 We hisve also examined complisnce with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} Seerctarial Standards isswed by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreemems entered into by the Company with Metropaliten Sinck
Exchange of India Limited (MSEl)
5. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act.
Rules, Regulations. Guidelings, Standards, etz mentionad above.
fr.  We lurther report thai,
I'he Board of Directors of the Company (s duly constituted with proper balance of Exzcutive
Direciors. non-Executive Directors and  Independent  Directors. The changes in ihe
composition of the Board of Direciors thm 100k place during the period under review were
corried out in complinnee with the provislons ol the Act.
T, Adeguale nodice i piven to ull direciors (o schedule the Board mestings, agends and detailed
notes on agends were senl at least seven days in advance,
&  Majority decisions s comried through while dissenting members” views are captured and
recornded jis part 6f the minutes
9. We further report tha! there are sdeguite systems and processes in the Compom
commensurite with the siee wnd operutians of the Company o monitor and ensuse
eomplisnce with applicable lnws, rules. regulations and guidelines. such as laws related 1o
tasation. local laws applicable 10 the area of operation of business and other laws generally
applicable to the Company.
[0, This repon s 1o he read with our letter of even date which is annexed 25 AnnexureA and
forms an integral part of this repor.

For MANKANI & ASSIMIIATES
Company Secretaries
Review No: 20772021

Mﬁv‘v“l{'ﬂl""‘“
Place: Kolkata - PrivaMankini
Date: 29.05.2024 Proprietor
Membership Mo, 34744

C.P No. 2 17947
Udin: ABIITIL4FDO0491728
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"Annexure A'

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Limited for the
financial year ended 31.03.2024)

Ta,

The Members,

Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Limited
Ground Floor, B-2

Realme Showroom

Mext to Liberty Optical

Mylomotha Road

Dimapur = 797112

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2024 of even date is to be
read along with this letter

|. Maimenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the

Company, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretanial records

based on our mudit

We have followed the audin practices and processes as were appropriate 1o oblain

reasonable assurance aboul the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.

The verification was done on lest basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in

secretarial records. We bebieve that the processes and practices. we followed provide a

rensonable basis for our opinion.

1, We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required. we have obiained the Management Representation about the

comphiance of laws, rules and regulation and happening ol events ete.

The complisnce of the provisions of Corporste and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations. standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination wis

limited 1o the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Seerctarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as (o the future viability ol the
Company nor the eificacy or effectivencss with which the management has conducied
the aflnirs of the Company.

| =4

1By
'

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Peer Review No: tl.'l'."'.'ﬂﬁ"'l

)i e 1WL A

Place: Kolkaia PrivaMunkani
Date: 29.05.2024 Proprictar
Membership No. 34744

C.P. No. : 17947

Udin: AD34THFO00491728
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is & set of standards which aims to improve the Company’s image,
efficiency and effectiveness. It 5 the road map. which guides and directs the Board of
Directors of the Company to govern the affairs of the Company in 8 manner most beneficial
to all the Shareholders. the Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.

This Corporate Governance Report relating 1o the vear ended March 11%, 2024 has been
issued in compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule V af
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms a pant
of the Repont of the Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given below.

1. OUR COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours to adopt the best
practices and highest standards of Corporste Governance through transparency in businass
ethics, accountability to its customers, government and others, The Company's activities are
carried out in accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving to better
them and adopt the best practices.

OUR MISSION:

To work continuously to design more rigorous customer focused solutions for
companies and individuals to meet all financial needs.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A1 Composition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors as on March 31%, 2024 consists of five Directors af which there are 4
Mon-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows:

‘Name of the Director | Particulars

| Category

Mr. Hinod Rihani

Mon-Executive Director

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi

Appointed as an Independent
Director with effact from 1

April, 2019,

Promoter & Non-Executive
Director.

He is the promoter director of
the Company with effect from
| 19" June, 1997.

Mr. Tarok Nath Des

Managing Director

| Appointed as an Independent
Director with effect from 22
Aupgust, 1997,

Mr. Avi Lunia

Mon-Executive Director

Appointed as an Independent
Director with effect from 5™
| February, 2018, He passed
caway on dr:28.03.2024, until
| thien he was in board.
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Ms, Tripty Modi | Non-Executive Non- Appointed as a  Non-
Independent Director | Independenmt  Director  with
_ | effect from 27" August, 2016.

42 Key Managerial Persoune!

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company on 29™

August, 2016. She is required to directly report 1o the Board of Directors and also sits on the
Board. She does not hold any shares of the Company.

Mrs. Sneha Gourisaria is Company secretary and Compliance officer of the company,
L3 Board Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2023-24; the Board met 5 times on 03™ April, 2023, 29* May
2023, 12% August 2023, 09* November 2023 and 17" January 2024,

The attendance of the Directors on these dates is provided in the table below:

NAMES  OF  THE| NO.OF BOARD MEETINGS | ATTENDANCE AT AGM
DIRECTOR I
B HELD ATTENDED YES/ NO

CHAND RATAN MODI 3 5 YES
[ TARAK NATH DEY 3 5 YLS

BINOD KUMAR BIHANI 5 5 YES

AV LUNIA 5 5 YES

TRIPTY MODI 5 5 YES |

Mr. Binad Kumar Bihani, the Chairman to the Audit Committee was also present during the
Annual General Meeting held on 237 September, 2023, The Chief Financial Officer, Mrs.

Chanchal Rungta, who is a permanent invitee 1o the Board of Directors meeting, also
attended the Board meetings.

In the current vear. it was decided that Mr. Chand Ratan Modi shall resign by rotation and
will be eligible for re-appointment.

24 Directorships and Committee membership

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman
of more than § Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of SERI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across all Companies in India of which they are
a Dircetor,
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2.5 Board Comminees

The Board of Directors have constituted the following committees;

a) Audit Commines
k) Nomination and Remuneration Commiitee
£l Stakeholder Relationship Comminee

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence 1o risk management plan,
procedures and any risk related matiers are delegated (o the Audit Committee onlv. Hence
there is no separale risk management committee.

LR AUDIT COMMITTEE
il Composition:

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Bihani, a Non-Executive Independent Director, The other
members of the Committee are Mr, Chand Ratan Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia (he passed oway
on dt.28.03.2024 and to fill the casual vacancy Mr. Jayania Chowdhury is proposed 1o be
appointed in EGM on and w.e.l, 25.06.2024), The Managing Director and the Chief Financial
Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting.

The details of the related parly transactions sre placed before the Audit commirtes
periodically. Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are cansidered and
adopted by the Hoard. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their
gricvances. The Audit Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find
corrective measures 1o mitigate the same. The Minutes of the Audit Commitiee are circulated
to all Directors and are discussed at the Board Meetings.

The committee met 4 times during the year on 29% May 2023, 12" August 2023, 09
November 2023 and 17" January 2024,

3.2 Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all areas mention under Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule 1l of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements) Repulations, 2015, The Board has also
included in terms of reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring, implementing and
review of risk management plan as required under Regulstion 21 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20015 and therefore a separate Risk
Management Committee hasn™t been formed, The broad terms of reference of Audit
Committee includes review of financial reporting process and all financial results, statements,
disclosures and recommend the same 1o the Board, review the internal audit reports and
discuss the same with the internal auditors, review intermal control systems and procedures,
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk manapement systems and their effectiveness,
to meet the statutory suditors and discoss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit
discussion, auditor’s independence, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit qualifications,
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if any, appointment/ removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policics
and practices, reviewing approval and disclosure of all related party transactions, reviewing
with the management the performance of the statutory and intemal auditors and their
remuneration, compliance with listing agreements, listing regulations, company kaw and other
legal requirements and the Company's financial and risk management plan and policies and
its implementation, disaster recovery policies and compliance with statutory requirements.

3.3 Imtermal Audit

Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, performs the duties of Internal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time 1o time,
1.4 Anendance

During the year, the Audit committee met £ times on 200 May 2023, 12" August 2023, (9™
November 2023 and 17" January 2024.

The following table shows the attendance of the members during the Audit Committee
meeting:

NAME OF THE MEMBERS NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
AVILUNTA 11 ] 3
CHAND RATAN MODI 3 4
_BINOD BIHANT 3 4

Mr. Tarak Nath Dey, Managing Director, Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chief Financial Officer also
attended all these mectings,

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors 1o consider. analyse,
determine and approve on behall of the Board and on behalf of the sharcholders the
remuneration to be paid (o the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia. a Non-Executive Independent Director {he passed
away on di.28,03.2024 and to fill the casusl vacancy Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury is proposed to
be appointed in EGM on and w.e.f. 25.06.2024), The other members of the Committee are
Ms. Tripty Modi and Mr. Binod Bihani.
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A, STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors, The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Ms. Tripty Modi, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The
other members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia (he passed away on dt.28.03.2024 and 1o
fill the casual vacancy Mr. Juyanta Chowdhury is proposed 1o be appointed in EGM on and
w.e.l. 25.06.2024) and Mr, Chand Ratan Modi,
The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Lid, The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Fxchange of India Limited,

5.2 Desails of Complains from shareholders:

Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, below is the Statement of Investor Complaints for the veor ended 319

March, 2024.
| SLNO, | PARTICULARS NO. OF
COMPLAINTS

Pending at the beginning of the year with the Company | Nil

L.
Received during the year by the Company Nil

2,
Redressed during the vear by the Campany Nil

3,
‘Pending at the end of the vear with the Company il

4,

. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

! Particilars of fast three Annual General Meetings are given below:

Relating w | Venue of AGM Date of AGM | Time of AGM
Fingncial |
ﬂ'.IEIEIl on | e -
2021 P.O. 27022021 | 3.00 P.M.
| NAGINIMORA Mon,
. | Nagaland - 798622
| 2022 | PO 24.09.2022 | 2.00 P.M.
| NAGINIMORA Mon,
| Nagaland - 798622
2023 | Ground  Floor, B-2 | 23.09.2023 | 2.00 PM.
| Realme  Showroom,
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next to liberty optical, |
Nymolotha Road, |
Dimapur, Nagaland-

| | 797112, India

6.2 Special Resolution

Atthe 38" Annual General Mecting held on 237 September 2023, A special resolution

passedie-appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia (DIN: 07687360) as non-executive Independent
Director.

At the EGM held on 25% June 2024 Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury to be appointed (o fill the casual
vacancy caused by death of Mr. Avi Lunia,

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three
Annual General Mectings.

T Means of Communication

I The financial results and the quarterly shareholding pattern are electronically
transmitted 1o the stock exchanges and are also updated on the Company's websile
www sangrahalavain. Quanerly results are emailed to all Members whose email is
registered with the Company,

7.2 Shareholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent o the
email addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to
members a least 25 days before the Annual General Meeting,

73 The company’s website www sangrahalava.in makes online announcements of Board
meeting dates, results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the date
of Annual Cieneral Meeting and proposed dividend, changes in Directors and other
announcements. The website also provides quarterly sharehalding pattem,

74 Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions,
change of address, bank mandates, nominations ete. should be addressed to the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company on the following address:

Niche Technologies Private Limited

JA, Auckland Place,

T floor, Room No TA &TH

Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 17/ 18

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nicheiechpla nicherechpl.com
Contact Person: Mr. Ashok Sen

Sharcholders are encouraged 1o correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and
the Company via email 1o speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also 1o help us
address the complaints faster. Shareholders are requested to mention the Folio Nos (DP-1d
and Chient Id in case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Fmail Id so that we
can contact them and redress their complaints immediately, However, for instructions like
change of bank mandate, change of address. transfers & transmission of shares ete. letters
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duly signed by the shareholders concerned should be sent otherwise such requests cannot be
processed by the Registrurs, Email |Ds of the shareholders will have 10 be registered with the
Company 10 enable the Company or the Registrars to communicate electronically,

H. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
8.1 Date, Time, Venue of the Annual General Meetfing:

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 24" September, 2024 at 2.00

P.M. at Ground Floor, B- 2, Real me Showroom, Next to Liberty Optical, Nymolotha Road,
Dimapur, NMageiand 797112

8.2 Financial Year:
The Financial Year of the Company ended on March 31%, 2024.

8 3Record Date & Cut-Off Dare:

Ihe Cut-Off Date is September 17, 2024 for determining who will be entitled to vote
electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General
Meeting by remote-voting and also vote a1 the meeting venue,

&4 Electronic Vating:

Pursuant 1o Section 108 and other applicable as per Company’s Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
requirements, voting at the Annual General Meeting will be made through electronic voting.
The electrenic voting (“E-Voting™) period will be from 9.00 AM. on 21 September. 2024 1o
5.00 P.M, on 237 September, 2024, both days inclusive.

Mo special resolution is proposed 1o be conducted through poastal ballot or electronic voting.

Scrutimiser for electromic veting: Mds Mankani & associates-Ms. Priva Mankani,
Practicing Company Sccretaries (Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-309,
Flat 1A, Fort Residency, 38 S.N.Rov Road, New Alipore, Kolkat-700038. Phone:
T407223556, Fmall IT: makanipriagmail.com) has been appointed as the scrutiniser to
scrutinise the electronic voting process and the voting st the venue of the Annual General
Meeting in a fair and mansparent manner and to give her report 1o the Chairman.

8.5 Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:

Metropelitan Stock Fxchange of India
Serip Code: STCL

Vibgyor Towers, 4™ Floor,

Plot No. € 62, G Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel,

Bandra Kurle Complex, Bandm (L)
Mumbai-400098
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For dematerialisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/ each, the
ISIN No. allotied to the Company is INE9IZEQI018,
The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where the

shares are listed, including submission of quarterly reports and certificates, are complied
with,

8.6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents

The share management work, both physical and demat, is being handled by the Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address s given below:

Niche Technologies Private Limited

JA, Auckland Place,,

Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 177 1B

Fax; (033) 2280 6619

Email: nichetechpl @ nichetechpl.com

Contact Person: Ashok Sen

8.7 Share Transfer Agent

Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15
days. Power has been delegated w0 the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer
Agents for expediting share transfers. Valid requests for demat of shares are completed
within 10 days. The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized farm.
The ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INE932E01018.

X8 Distribution of Shareholding as on March 314, 2024

SHARES HELD NO. OF SHARES HELD [
IN PHYSICAL MODE 3.97.450 1.0%
DEMAT WITH NSDL 19612550 9802
DEMAT WITH CDSL 0 0

| TOTAL ) 2,00,10.000 100.00

N, ~ OF |NO. OF "% 'NO. OF SHARES
SHARES SHAREHNOLDERS HELD

1-500 1.003 97.284 99850
501-1000 3 0. 194 . 2.000
1001-5000 5 0.485 12500
sol-t000 . 0 0 | o000 | 0 0
100N 1 -50000 | 0,097 3500

50001 - 100000 [ 0.097 1,00, 000

100001 & above 9 1.843 1.97.64,150 |
TOTAL 1,031 100 100,10,000
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8.9 Sharehelding pattern as on March 31%, 2024

The detailed report on the Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31%, 2024 is in
the company website, Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companics
Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules. 2014 as amended from time w0 time, the Annual Return of the Company is
available on the Company's website at www sangrahalaya.in

B I0 Top ten Shareholders

PARTICULARS N, OF SHARES HELD [ %

|
SUDHIR JAIK 24,31,300 | 12,150
HOTAHOTI WOOD PRODUCTS 29,001,400 14.500
LIMITED
GULMOHUR  TRADING  PVT. 8.25,500 1125
17T
JEENMATA DEVELOPERS PVT. 8,000,004 1,008
LTD.
CJONNETE  PROPERTIES PV, £.00.000 3.998
LTD.
[ KAMINI FINANCE & B.15.250 4,074
INVESTMENT CO. LTD,
MAURYA TRADING COMPANY 12,582,000 - 6407
LIMITED I
MEGA RESOURCES LIMITED 9.61,400 i 1805
NORTH EASTERN PUBLISHING 9.50,000 4.748
& ADVERTISING COMPANY
LIMITED
RANISATI PROJECTS PVT, LTD. 8,353,000 4.173
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9. DISCLOSURES
9.1 Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts.
These disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 101 (1) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011, All the transactions with related parties are at arm’s length basis and there are no
materially significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large, The Related Party Transaction Palicy is available on the
Company’s wehsite www sanprabalgva,in.
9.2 There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penalties or
strictures imposed on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on
any matter related 1o capital markets in the past three years,
9.3 The Company has established a vigil mechanism system and has in place a “Whistle
Blower Policy” the details of which are mentioned on Company’s website, Adequate
safeguards have been provided against anv victimisation of persons who use the vigil
mechanism. All persons have been given direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee 1o lodge their grievances. No personinel has been denied access 1o the Audit
Committee to lodge their grievances.
9.4 Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complied with
except that the Company does not send the halfyearly financial performance 1o each
household of shareholders who do not have their email 1D registered with the Company or
the Depository Participants.
9.5  Management Discussion Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Report.
9.6 No presentations were made 1o the institutional investors and analysts during the year.
9.7 The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore corresponding disclosures have
not been made.
9.8  There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the
past five vears. The Company has not issued any GDR's or ADR's ar wamants or any
convertible instruments. Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made.
9.9 Other items which are not applicable are not applicable to the Company have not been
separaiely commented upaon.

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LTD

SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LTD.

- S TR, Uy = S Hr,{.{.ﬂ_ _ .'L;
Tarak Nath Dey Chand Ratan Muodi Chanchal Rungia
Managing Director Director Chiel Financial Officer
DIN: D0343396 DI 343685
Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2024
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INBEFENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

[,

Lhe Members,

Sangrahalava Timber & Crafits Limited
Ciroang | Ill-.Ir H-2

Renlme Showroom. Next To Liberty Optical
Symivlotha Road

Dimapur - 7971 12, Nagaland

v We have examined ond reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporale
Givernance by M's Sanprubalays Timber And Crafls Limited (hereinaller referred 1o as
“'u {'nmpmn Tl lor the perniod ended 31st March, 2024 as stipulated in the Listing

ement of the said Company with Stock Exchange(s) and SEBI (Listing Obligations
nunt Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 1o the extent applicable.

Phe compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
monagement. Cur examination has been limited 10 review of the procvedures and
implementation thereol. sdopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the

stiions of Corporaie Governanes. Tt 1s neither an audit nor an expression of opinton on
the financial statements of the Company.

Io owe opamion and 1o best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
ind the representntions made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the

Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
ithioyve mentioned Listing Apreement.

We fonher stme that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Cosmpany nor the efficncy or efTectiveness with which the management has conducted
the urfairs of the Company

For Mankani& Associaies
Company Secretaries

i Harde

Muce: Kolkatn PrivaMankani
Dhanie: 208 2H34 Proprictor
Membership Mo, 34744
Certificate of Practice Mo, ; 17947

LUdin: ADZ4T4AF00049] 750



Mankani& Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries........... S
Block-309. Flat 2A, Fnttﬂ::alr:lmc:.' % HN Ry mmﬂ-?mmmw R
382, Moti Nagar, Lucknow - 226004
Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankani, pria@gmail com
CERTIFICATE OF N SOLALIFICAT

(Furennt fe Regalutfon 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (1)) of the SERI
fltsting Obligativny amd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 200 5)

b,

e Slembers of

Sangrabsltia Timber £ Crofts Limioed
Larowmgd Flogr, B2

Hrulme Show rocm. Mext To Liberty Optical
Mymuolatha Rood

Chomapar - 797112, Nogalnnd

I live esaningd the relevant registors, mecards. forms. réfurns and disclosures received froon the
Dapgitors of 'mlul'.rfJ alaya Timber & Cralts Limdted having CIN L2010 NLI9S5PLODU2284 and huy g
tepieed office witiround Floor, B-2, Realme Showroom, Next To Liberty Optical, Nymolotha
Rioeud, Fllmlpul TN ‘-nwlnrnﬂhutmtﬂer referred 10as “the Company'), produced before me us
by st pany for the purpose of lssaing this Centificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Sehedule Y Para-C Sub clause 101} of the Securities Pxchange Board of India (Listing Ohlignions and
CHachmure Regulrgmienta) Regulstians, J01S,

Ir v opin mn and 46 the best of iy information and according 1o the verilications {includimg Direciors
Menptimion Numbes (DIN) stitus ol the portal www med povin) as considered necessary and
dimations furmished o me by the Company & its ofTicers, | hereby certify that none of the Direciors
fi o o the Campatiy ad stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2004 have
peen debarred or disgualified fron beimg - appointed of continuing as Directors of companies by the
Sevurities and Exchmnge Hoard of India, Minkwy of Corporute Affzirs,or any such other Sistuton

Ll uriiy
st N, — Nume of Director I DIN Date of appaintment
| Trmkhahkey llﬂ“ﬂ-]%‘ 2B 99T
L Binaod K iimisis H:mm_l ll:d.]‘],];_,‘ﬂ 0142019 -
| L hand J-t.ml.n*rhmir NILAIGRS 150! 19587
|4 TriptiModi | 07203672 2702016

Fisaring the elgiblinn of for the appointment | continuity of every Director on the Board is the
prenetbnime of the managaneni of the Company. Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on thase

v i ol wes i reatnn. Tl contificate s petther an pssurance a5 1o the future vinbility of the Compans
wal he erfie@ney on gffectiveness with which the manngement has conducted the affairs of the Company

For Mankani& Associates
Company Secreturics

|I_,I I: 1 “
M“ er.:.a.-.l(m.
Place: Knlkata 1) :‘:" PrivaMankani
Dot 20052024 Proprietar
Membership No. 34744

Certificute of Practiee Mo, ; 17947
Udim: AUITIAFO401T40
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM DUM JIN.
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Phone :  2556-6768
2546-3269
Fax : (D33) 2546-3269
E-Mail : § mondal co@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AMD CRAFTS LTD.
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of SANGRAHALAYA
TIMBER AND CRAFTS LTD (“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 11st
March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive
income/(expense), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”). In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March 2024, and its profit and other comprehensive income/ (expense), changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinfon on the Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report, o
N ol e



Serial | Key Audit Auditor’s Response T
1. Valuation of We have assessed the procedure of sale and purchase of |
Investment investments including year end valuation. We have
obtained all sources of documents for wvaluation of

| unquoted shares and its subsequent sale.

4. Revenue We have reviewed the procedure of revenue recognition in
Recognition and | relation to interest income. No income has been recorded
Provision for for NPA assets. The loans which have become NPA,

| doubtful debts | necessary provisions are made in the books.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, the Board's report including annexure to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholders information, but does not include the standalone Financial Statements and our
Auditors Report thereon.

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the Other Information and in doing so, consider whether the other information 1s
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going cancern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process.
SC



Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as
a whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected Lo
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial S5tatements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone Financial Statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (1) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone Financial
Statements.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e} The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have any adverse
effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
march, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure-B,

{h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. There were no amounts due which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.




.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b} The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and {b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11{(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024.

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Regjstration Mo. 314188E)

iH. C.

Partner

membership No. 050190

Place: Kolkata

Date: 29™ May, 2024 :
Upin: 2YsSoelgoskAIHE 20TY



ANNEXURE - “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Sangrahalaya Timber And
Crafts Ltd. of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by
the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we state that:

i.(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment ("PPE") and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its PPE by which all PPE are
verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our
opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢] In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not revalued its PPE during the year.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the year
or are pending against the Company as at 31 March 2024 for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The Company is in the business of providing loans and does not have any physical
inventories. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii}(a) of the Order is not applica ble to it

(b) During the year, the Company has not availed any working capital limit from Banks or
Financial Institutions on the basis of security of Loans.

iii. (a) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to it.

(b) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC), registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees,
provided during the vear are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Compan y's interest,

(¢) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NEFC’), registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with
provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly, the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and
Provisioning Norms, monitors repayments of principal am:_l payment of interest by its
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customers as stipulated. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment
of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and in cases where repayment of
principal and payment of interest is not received as stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken
by the Company. According to the information and explanation made available 1o us,
reasonable steps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof.

(d) The Company, being a NBFC, registered under provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made
thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly,
the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning Norms, monitors and report total
amount overdue including principal and/or payment of interest by its customers for more than
90 days, In cases where repayment of principal and payment of interest is not received as
stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken by the Company. According to the information and
explanation made available to us, reasonable steps are taken by the Company for recovery
thereof.

(e] Since the Company's principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of clause
3(tii){e) of the Order is not applicable to it

() Based on our audit procedures, according to the information and explanation made available
to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year,

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section 185
of the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act; the
other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

v, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from public during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March
31, 2024 and hence the provisions of the paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company;

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. (a) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating to
amounts deducted faccrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax,
duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
hasis of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come
across any transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961). . :




ix. (@) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
to financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

[c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(d) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures.

x. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of
public offer during the current financial year.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment
of equity shares during the year.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report
under sub-section [12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received during the year by the Company.

xil. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiil. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv. (a) In our opinien and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

wv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.




xvi. [a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted
any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid CoR from
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company ('CIC ") as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank ol India.

xvil. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year covered by our audit.

xviil. During the year, no change in Statutory Auditors of the Company have taken place,

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratins, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, along with details provided in Note 28 to the Financial statements which describe
the maturity analysis of assets & liabilities other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination ol the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

xx. The Company has not been covered under the provisions of Section 135 of the Act. Hence
reporting under clause xx{a) and xx(b) is not applicable.

xxi . Clause 3 (xxi ) is not applicable to the company.

For SMANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 3141 88E
-1"":-:-:"_’__' | -. o
(e E
(H. C. Dey) o B

Partner ey O
Membership No. 050190
UDIN: 240501904 KA THE BOTH

Place; Kolkata
Date: 29th May, 2024



ANNEXURE - ‘B" TO AUDITORS' REFORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER
AND CRAFTS LTD as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controds based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standards and the Guidance Wote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's fnternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Contd.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intermal financial control over financial reporting 5 a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the companys assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controis over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
errar or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controis over financial reporting to future pericds are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at march 31, 2024, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For 5.MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314188E

{H.C.DEY)
Partner # )
Membership Na.: 050190

uDIN: 2Lje Sol JoAKRATHE 165

Kolkata
Date: 29th May, 2024
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Sibry fo b Ananeial vnktmsewis for ile year ended 31se March, 2025
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thet Rt veh Hwlk o [nuda ander e catepory off Loan iy
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el oof prolfil ans! liss far e penod
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beii. that are readily coneerishle snio Ennvwan amounis of mah and which e aubject b an inageificees rak ol charses i erbud
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Property, plant ond equspment 1 derecogmsed an dispoesal or when no Tuisre sconai leme ity dre expected Trosm iy wae. Ay

gaun o |ows &Finang on defecognision ol g mened fenkeufied an the difference briween the net dispial precoeds and ihe camying
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\lih Impairment of Bon - Bnsneial assets

Thet catrving amaunin of the Coovipany"s property, plam & sgeipmess anil inmngible s35ets are revicwed o each reporting periad (o delerming whether
Mhere = amy mdlicaism of impairment. Fany such indication e, e 2z wonemble amounis aie estengted m urdor o defermming the extm ol
impasries b, iFany . An enpasreil boas i recopnised whenevei S carrying st ol i s eroeeds s recuvershle amount. The mspairmenn
o il mvy, o eecuginingd i ihe sioteeen of prailt dnd loss m the pennd in which symrmeni mkes place
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ter Ut sl fior witnich the estimmsies ol fulune cash flows have no been adjusizd
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however subject 1o the mereased carrying amiunt pet exeeeding the camymg smiun Bk wauld haove been desermsined (et of AITHATHALHIN
depeceiation) had no smpaemien liss hoen ecognased for the asses in prior ncooaming pesieds. A reversal of sn Epaseni s i recognised
immediately in prafit or loss

18} Empiy ee benefits

Shaet teem emplover hesefits

All emplayes benefils prvithle wholly sithin fweive months of enilenng e sernce are classified m shimi-term ermpicnoce Benefits. Penelies such ax
salufies. performance moentives. ¢ie., W fetognased m am expemse m the undiscounted smount in the Seuement of Predit and Loss o the vear th which
whee evmploryee rende et Telimod service
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Frowisions wre rocopiieed in the babince dased wisen the Company Ean & preseny obsligeisi (legal or conesreciive] as o result of 8 paal eveni. which i
eipecied 1o result i an il o ressurtes embodying soonsee Senelils which can be eelisbty ensmaiel. Esch provision ki hasesd on the besl estinme
0 Ehw srspreniditine requared 10 actile tha presens obligation m the bhalance shen ilay. Whene the time value of miney s maserisl, provisions are messurad
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Comurscurve ovigatsm o an obhgation that dezives. (rom an entily's actions wiisr:
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(b 35 g rewuly, (e enty Bes crested o valid sxpoceatinn on (e pait o those ofer peiiss dai i will dischange thuse respunuibslites. Conismgent
TrabsSiiies are no recogeined w ihe financial satementn. Comingens Tisbilivks aie dischsed when theve i s pass i whligstion srsing from et eveiis
ter enmasied 0l which wall be confimmed anly by the iccumence er non-sccurtenie of sne o thure uncertain fuliiee events Bl whelfy wiikin ihe comm
ol the Compem' or & priseni obiegaime thae arises. frum g evenis whoen il erifier md probalile tal an ouiflow of rescurces will be requined W seile
1t yablipmioon or 3 rebabhle o5t imate of thi st cannot be moads
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Imcome tan expenss ooamprises both current and dedemed wa. Carnent and defered tmoss are recagnised in the simiement of prafit and los, excep when
Ihey relate wo e credasl of debwnd dither in nther comprehemsive income o directly im equity, m whish case the tax i also recognised m othier
somprehossive ingome or direcily i equity

LUniesd et i reeagamied o the amoan expeeind 10 be paid (o Be b authoniney, ssg The B faes and tax lmss, enacied o subsianilly
enaciad ox m The balesec sbw date

Tasable piof differs fram put profia s separed m the Standalone asement of profit and less because it excludes fivens af weeme o expense that are
ftanirbile or dedoctible @ ather vesm and i urther svcludes fems tharare never maalile of doductihle

Deferred o ling assets and habilisies are eecognised far lempomn: deffersnces arsing heroess the s base of sssety and [mbilies and theif CiErving
amunas i 1he finanizl siiomesis sed m scooeed for waing the balance sheci hahilin: method

Dieferted invume 1w uisih ane secognased to the extem it i protable vhat waable profis waill be svailable sganst whick the deductible temparary
difTeerences and the camy forward af unused e credity aned unised tas losaes can be wtflised

The carrying st of deferred meume 12y assets i reviewed at cach neporing date and reduced 10 e euiem tha it s no longer probable Bt
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diferred moome e aseets el lailities i reogmisiad ab mn income o1 expesse in e ponsd Bl ncludes (he emacimess or setrtantive eractment Sile

L} Hecopmitian af Dividend and Inderest income

Drvidend income {usluding fiee FYOC) imvestments| is recagnived when the Company s rght 10 recere the payment (s extablised, it s probabbe ta
e gcomqeic benedits pusociated with vhe doadend will low 10 the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured rebiably. This s gencrally
silies tha sharchabders or Board of Direcions approve the dividend

Under Ind A5 |18 imigrest arome is reconded usang the Effective bsterest Rme (EIR  method Tor =8 fimancial instruments incasssed gl ammrbissd oo,
debr instrument mepsired @ FYOC]and debt msmimenis-designassd m FYTPL The ETR @ th reie Bt axactly docounts sseimeasd fitir cash receiply
Paroiigh the engeecied lefe of the (imancisd instrument or, when sppropriate, = shener pernd, i ihe 5ol carrying oo of e financinl aiset

The EIR {amd themefore, the amorfised com of i ass ) i onloslated by takieg seo account mmy discesss r pemiui on scguesiion, fees and casty tha
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SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Staternents for the year ended 31st March, 2024

2. Cash and Cash Equivalants {Rs. in 00O}
culars &g at As 51
i 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Cash an hand [T 665
Balances with Banks - in Currant Accdun] ] B
Chegues an Hand ¥ .
|Tnm 163 573
3. Other Bank Balances __[Rs. in 00D}
As at As af
Particulsrs I1st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Fixed Deposids with banks having
origmal matwsdy of more than 3
rmonthe

Total
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SAMORAHALAYA TIMEER AND CRAFTS LMITED
Hobes 1o the Financla! Satemants for the year ended Tl March, 2334

Mote: § isspstmani [ i 008
&l Mo Fariiculars As @ Ttet Sarch, 3024 An al ¥ist March, 7033
P |l Choted Ecuby atummets Nty padsp) |Emvakg | NoofShoes | Amowt | Mo ofGhems | hmowt
il Vet | ket (Fartly-Faidep) 1
i
K. Contie Cragton Pt Lid L] L LT 173023 2™
Cilystar Foocs Mt Limited i 321000 5370 Fo00 un
W Conciaes Prvale Lisnnps kL1 200 . frrds i) e
it Traditg Povate Limitad 10 .00 000 3.000 500,000 0,000
| Bscypamiee Barter Pel Lig 10 1,500 1 1,000 1
| Beyumes: Tie Lin PveLis 10 1800 18 1,80 1#
Acyumien Traoom Pyt Lid 18 1 800 18 1,805 18
Camnaioe Tia Up Plid e 1850 -] A i) b
Crpwings Sarias Pl Lid. w 180 18 1,800 18
Coostn Sanio: Pyt Liz. -] 1500 i 800 1
Cramyabay Tie Lip Pullil. i) 1,800 -] 600 ||
Guigance Trasecomn Pyl Lk b1 1.800 " LB .|
Hilton T Up P Lid. 0 1.800 it 180 10
anhit Barer Pyl Lid 19 1500 i 0 il
Jhimil Commosains P Ld b1} 1400 1 100 8
Archor Barer Pl Lid. n 1,500 13 A0 i
(ivar Agancy Py Lid b} 1.80K 13 1E00 1
Taghus Bartar Pt Lid. 10 1400 n 1,800 1
Bibvernom Tie Up PuiLig, i 1,800 18 100 I8
Sibverson Tradecomm Sl L, 1] 1,806 1] 1600 1]
Burmra Barer Pot Lid i0 1800 18 LB i
‘Wineher Trooom Py Lid. 1] 1600 M 1400 1}
Handal Cormensies Pl i 1] 1,800 1 1,800 I 1
Karman Teacos Pl fid. il 1,800 1 B0 i
Jogny Vidimay Pt L 11 1800 i 1800 T
Conmasaes Pl Lid i 17 L 1.700 1w
Eungoam Yarhode Pl Lid 1] 170 ir 1.7 T
Slintear Tis Lip Py Lid ] 1,760 ir 1700 1w
Srmradill Diesters. P Lid # 1,0 L1 1.0 7
Bagriokere Tradesioks Put Lad ] 1.0 i 1.700 17
Marzhaniz Paf Lid 14 1,700 it 1,700 1"
Commnndeal P L33 Ll i.700 ir 1700 T
Radiy Meschants P Lid 10 1 i 1,700 7
Canatior Vasipa P Lid i) 70 ir 1, T 7
Dt rearrin Maechass Pyt [ 1% ] iy 1100 17
Hidhi Demiers Pt L i) 1T 17 1,700 7
Fegal Deaicam Py Lid 19 1,700 17 1,708 17
Wirdimde Pat Lic i1 1.0 17 1,108 i
[ Pasliet Tiooom Pal L 1] 1,700 5§ 1,108 W
Dtties Dhgiribrattrs Pl Lid 1% im0 17 1,708 17
o eslic Cemmonales Py Lid 16 1,704 17 1,708 1w
%righ Demicomm Pt Lid 16 1,700 17 1008 1
nspeasos Cormangial Pye Lid e 1,700 ¥ 100 ¥
s | Vinimay Pt L 1 1,700 i 1,700 17
e Commds P L 16 1,700 1" 1,0 "
iitp Suppheis Py Lia o] 1.Tea 17 1.0 i
~amsatar Dsalcomm Pyl Lig 18 1,700 17 1.1 b
Camtads Pa 112 10 1,700 17 1.0 i
Tgondear Barer Pyl Lid 16 1400 i 1,50 16
eidui Tracom Py Lid 1] 1800 18 1800 16
Miggan Eladw P Lin ] 1500 18 150 1§
Srssan Tracom P Lid 16 1400 16 1,600 1
Apars Bartar Pt Lid 10 1,800 [} 1600 1
Paray Comemsaize #vi Lid 0 1400 b ] 1500 1E
Popesar Tracem Pul L 10 1500 18 10 15 |
Popsin Virnuiy Pl Lid L 1800 e 1,800 i




| S | FamLEy A gl 315 Mavch, 2004 Ayl 31t Narch, WD

Fpze s | Mo of Shares Amagrt Mo ol Shams | Atoost
Peter Barter Pt Lid b | 1,600 | 1500 L]
Pushiar Traoom Py Lid iL| 160 8 1 8 i
Cammonads Pyt L 1 180 B 1.8 H
T1ommanys Commesslss 7 Lin 1] 14600 b 1800 3]
Transwars Dealtade Fid Lid i 1,600 i 1.600 W
Viniway Pil L 0 150 £ 1.800 "
Coneeossies Pyt Lid L1 1660 W 1.600 il
[Tiogaz Wincom Pl Lid ki1 180 i 1 500 14
| ®asin Commolmos Pt L W 160 H 1.60d L]
sown TeUp Pl 1] 160 i 1600 19
Tiove Commodagi Pyt Lid hL] 1800 & 1.600 18
Diowe T Lip Pt L1d b 1] 1500 ] 1803 18
%gian Tragom Pt Lid 10 1,600 b 1,600 18
siyiana Dormosaies Pal L 10 180 i 1,409 1
=#ne Donrade Pt Lid | 1600 i 1,500 1
Fiyione Viniway Pyt Lio w0 E e ] 1603 ]
réyianin Vintrads Pt L 10 1800 i 1,603 16
e Commossles Py Li "] 1400 14| 1800 1
ntmme Dealtade Fid Lid 16 1800 15 1,509 "
W pabar Guppilers Py Lid i 1 600 18 1,809 i
Kyt Vinkads Py Lid 18 1 500 15 1,800 i ]
Forzaser Wntiade Fil Lig 1] 1 800 15 1600 1
£ sestiani Dastads Py Lid i 1600 15 1,600 18
| Ao Commoged’ Pel L 1 1800 18 1,609 16
| Cirdralln Tradecnime Py Lid b 1.500 % 1.600 18
Cvaamiighl Barer Pyt Lid i 1800 ] N5 18
Cvneabg i Cormmatiad Fl Lid 0 f 400 1 1,505 16
Ewndlink Barter Pt L 14 1500 14 a0 18
Evwerdmi Commosates Py Lid 10 1,500 L[] 0 1B
‘ Frezh Commotrade 4t Lig 10 1800 15 1,800 "
Fraah Winimay Pl Lid 1] 1500 L] K i) il ]
Fresh Wirmee P Lid 10 1300 i 500 10
Goossow Saner Py L3 1] 1500 1 160 8
Hamnsatn: Tracom Pt Lig 1] 1200 18 0 18
Indivar Barer Pot LG 1] 1.800 18 L0 k1
Fort Commcsles Py | 14 10 1800 18 b E ] L
Indigo Dealrark Pyt Lia 10 1,500 18 o= 16
Inigs Tracem 2 Lid 1] 1500 -] e 18
Esedn Tracom P Lid 1n 1.500 & 500 18
Manrohay Tracom P Lid L [1] 1500 16 560 10
Mecndhar Tractm Py Lid 1 1400 16 160 18
Pen Tracom Pyl bid i 1500 16 4,600 16
Educoed Comnobude Pl L83 1] 1500 [ i 10
Oy Vintrade Pvi 13 L[1] 1800 16 i 16
L#mong Wincom P Lig L1} 1,600 16 1600 i
Crossecad Visgom & Lid 1 1,600 16 600 16
Faslpnet Gorumosgns P Lid 1] 1800 16 1,800 18
Jaspa Comsuotids Py Lid 10 1400 1A 30 i L]
Cigingl Apsrices Pef Lt 1] 1.800 16 1800 ]
1 1,600 16 800 18
10 1600 15 1 ED i
1 1,400 16 RN 15
i 160 16 1,600 i
10 1,600 16 1,600 bl
1 1,600 18 00 16
1 1800 i | 1
L] 160 16 1,600 ]
1] 1.600 1 1600 ]
1] 1800 16 100 15
1] 1400 i 1500 i
n 1.6 16 1,600 1]
1 1800 1 1600 15




A8 Jet Wanch, 20 Aa ot 30l Merch_2023 |
Facs Valug | _Na of Shoves Ateu| MoofShares |  Ameumt
i 1,500 16 1,600 1
2] 18800 15 * 60D /|
10 1800 15 B 18
0 1800 15 4,608 18
10 1800 1§ 1600 16
10 1500 1% £,5600 18
1w 1500 % 1 b0% 18
16 1800 i 1,600 16
1w 15600 14 1,600 16
{17 1,500 1B 1,600 18
i [+] 1,500 L] L6 16
1] 1.500 1% ] 18
[+ 1300 18 BF ) 16
h[+] 1500 18 1,600 16
i+ 1500 18 10 1B
] 1500 1 ] 1
i 1,500 15 150 18
i 1,400 18 L6 i
1] 153 16 1] 16
10 1.400 15 g e 1] i
1 1.800 16 10 h
B!] 1800 1% 1800 56
1l 1500 [ 100 ]
1] 1.000 1] 1,000 10
L[] 1000 1] 100 L)
1 1,000 1] 1,0} i
il 1,500 15 1400 5
1] 1000 1 100G |
1] 1,00 1] 1.£0G "
il 1,000 i 1000 H
i 1.500 15 1500 15
1] 1,500 i5 1500 15
L] 1,500 15 1500 I8
il 1,500 15 1,500 15
i 1,50 L 1500 | 4]
i) 180 15 1400 i)
1! 1,500 1 1400 &
ib 150 i 1,500 5
10 1500 t5 1500 £
i 150 5 1.500 &)
1 1.50 1] 1500 11
L1 150 13 1.5 15
5] 1,50 15 1500 15
M 150 15 1,500 15
] 150 15 1,500 1]
1] .50 15 1500 15
111 180 1] 1500 15
W 1500 15 1,500 5
] 1,50 15 1,500 &
# 150 t5 1,500 15
] 150 | 1.500 | 15
H 150 15 1,500 15
] 1.6 1 1.5 15
0 1,500 t§ 1.500 1%
i .50 th 1,500 1%
i 150 15 1,500 -]
i1 1500 14 1,50 1%
L 500 18 1,500 1%
] LS el ] 5000
. ‘Awxm| 38573 18,8730 4397 |
Total 135730 3BATY arazy| 4307
2t Hartouan Hock vkis | Mwrkel Value | ook vk | Mlarke vilin
43013




SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statomonis tor the year ended 31 March, 2024

& Cither Financial Aasets & in 004
Mot As at ml-m Az gt ¥iet March,
TilErest scoruee bl nol oue - -
nonme mearwed bul nck dua -
Telal -
7. Other Mon-Financial Assots R {Rs,
Az @l 3151 Marc An ol 31ed March,
Particuisrs
kL I RUFE
HBemnces with Governmeni Authories *
AAgeEss posuiied in satisfaction of doal . N
Acvance Againgl Capaal Cerracts 2ns2 93212
Chtwar Rednivabies 2251 1.265
Total 29.202 B ATT |
* raprRsadts Dalnnos lying with Ransnus Aulhoines
B, Inventories (Rs. in 000)
Parbicydars As at 3st March, Ag at ISl Mareh,
Stock - i - Trade 118813 116813
Tated 1,098,812 1,918,813




SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Hotes 1o the Financlal Statements for tha year ended 31st March, 2024

9. Daferred Tax Asssls | [Defermed Tax Liabifity] (Net) [Be. in 000
Recopniseal
Recagnised/ |rervarsad) in
Pesboulsis A st revarsed) in " At
154 April, 2023 | Sistemend of et Mareh, 2024
Comprohensre
Profil & Loss
TS S > —_
Fimancaal Asaets and Lebilbes & FYOC =
Reverabies, Financad Assats and Liskilias 88 Amorised Coss -
Unngabsed gas on investmesnl cormed @l Faoir Valug o
Carried Farward of Losses & Unabsorbed Depracialion :
Fraperty. Fani grd Equipman and Infangibie Aseats 5
mllffﬂgﬁ H -
[fs. in O00G
e Hacognized
cgnisoa!
Arat | (reversed i | (reversediin As at
Particulas Oihar
a1 Apsil, 2072 | Seatemant of c - 3181 March, 723
Frofit & Loss "'_I Wi
MAT Crpdil ErSEsmant
Financial Asnain and Liakiitas st FyTFL
Fnarcial Assels and Linbiliies at FyOoS) =
Heoowables, Financial Assats and Liabittes sl Amorlised Cosl
Unraaiisad gain an investment camed al Fiar Valee
Popary, Plank and Equipren| @nd inlangitle Assels e
Ot Tiimng Differeetas
ﬁlmfﬂww.};ﬂ = =

=
GRE



SAMGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Moles to the Finencial Stetements for the year snded 118t March, 2624

Note ; 10 Trade Payables

Trada Payables ageing
schodule: As at 3Jist

March, 2024
= {Fes, i D0G]
| Qutstanding lor fellowing parkads from due dabe of paymont
Particulams | Less tham 1 yoar 1-2 yaars 1-1 ywars W tian 1 yean Total
I} MSHE |
{ii] Chibews 183 76 59 37 EE |
Wij Dlspuied duss- MSME
e} D duns - Othars
Trade Payables ageing
schedule: As ab Jist
March 2023
(R, I BOD]
Outstanding for foliowing periods from dun date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 yoar 1-2 yearm 2-1 poars Mors thar J yesrs Total
WEHNE =
Cthers 113 2] 314 50 B84 |
Iii] Ois disirs- MAME
be duas - Dihers
Mote 11: Long Term Borrowings iRs. in 000}
- Az al Mg af
e Pariculd® | 390t March, 2024 | 318t March, 2023
1 Ursocured E7.176 87 BET
| 747G 7887




SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Modes to the Financisl Siatements for ibe paor anded 3151 March, 2034

al Liabi s (A 7 @E
Partcudars An ut As ut
Jat Warch, 2024 | 31l March, 2023
Interesd Aconasd bud nod dus on Em'm .
inlerest Accnued snd gus on Borowsings Egia £ BED
Interesl Spanasd Bul not dus an Otham — =
Urpaid Dividends
Linaaa idabuned Dapotin ang inbsissl Aocrsed heneon
Lt Wk tedd Debesiibates and renest Accrued thereon
Sevanty Deposrds 4 Releracns
Payabie Io Employoes
Commissicn Payabils (o Dinsciars =
Ligiibty for Ciparating Expenses
Firamta! Guarankos Liotslity
| Torld EStH 4,850 |
A1 Provigions [Rs in 00
Parile LER Az ol
e Iwi March, 2024 | 31at Msrch, 2033
Privmcn or empicyos bengis
Prov-ion for Taxaton
Brenwmuon far Unavaled Laawn
I >
{Fs_in 000]
Az at Aswl
It 2034 | st Ma 023
385 b4
55,361 56,361
S5.7=8 59501 |
* Regrsenis TOS deducted and payable
14 Changa in bmentarias of Stock-n-Trada [Rs. in 000)
Parficul As &t - An gt
Qponing Stock 158813 118,813
Closing Sbock 1,488 118,813

Tidal




16, Equity Share Capital

SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Motas 1o the Financial Statemants for tha year endad 31st March, 3024

[Rs. in 000}
— As sl J1st March, 2024 As at 3181 March, 2023
Mo of Shares Es Ho. of Shares Es

Autharised
Equity Shares, Rs 10/- par valua par share 2,00, 10,000 2.00,100 200 50,000 2.00, 1060

2,00,100] 2,00,100
Issuad and subscribed
Equity Shanes, Rs 10¢- par value per ahsns 200,910,000 2,00,100 2,00,10:030) 2,00,100
Fully Paid-up
Equity Shares, R 10V- par value par shame 2.00,10.000) 2,00,100 200, 10.000) 200100

2,00,100| 2,00,100

181 Reconciliation of the Numbar of Equity Shares outstanding
The reconcliation of the number of equity shares oulsianding and the coresponding smoundt theweol. 85 a1 the Balance Sheat daie

Equity 5nanes

Al tha beginning of tha year
Add. |ssusd during Ihe yesr

the e of e pear

As ot 118t March, 2024 As st J1st March, 202)

Mo. of Shares ftsi Ho. af Shares Eu
00,180,000 2,00,100 2,00.10.000 2,00,100
SE0 15000 SN0, T00 __ %00, VOO0 300 100

16.2 Rights, preferences gnd resirictions in respaci of each class of shames
The Cormpemy's sufhorsed capds] consmie of classss of shares refered o es Eouity Shares and Hs 105 sach . Each noker of
equity shares is enfitled o one voie par shanm

The Cormpany declanes and pays dividand in indian rupess The dividand, i any, propossd by Ihe Bosrd of Ceectars |8 subjec! o
the approvil of the sharshoddars in the ensuing Annual Genenal Masting

I ther exvont of Bgquidation of the Company, the holders of eguity shares will be enifliad 1o receive any of tha remaining asse of the
Comparry, afber geliibution of ol preferential smounts, The dsiribution wil ba in proportion & tha mumbar of equity shams hald by

16,3 Shares alioited &s fully paid-up without paymant being recelved in cashiby way of bonis shares (during 5 years

preceding 11st March, 2024)

The Comparny has not issued any shares without paymant being received in ceshd by way of bonus shams since 2014-15

1.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shames each, are sot out balaw:

As st 318t March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Name of the sharsholders % of % of

- No, of Shares Sharehalding No. of Shares | . holdi
\Purbanchal Presstressed Ltd. 23,87,500| 14,93 29,87.500] 14.93
|Hotahati Wood Products Lid 2901400 14.50)  29.01.400| 14,50}
Sudhir Jain 24,31,300| 12.48]  24.31,300] 12,15
Maurya Trading Co. Ltd. 12,82,000] B.41]  12,82,000] 6.41
| Total 96,02,200 | 47,93 86,02,200 | 47,92

o Q-




SARIRGHALAY A TREIEN ARD CHAFTEH LIVITED
Hoden 12 Ihe Fiasngisl Striemants loe thie pedr ooded a0 Mareti, 2054

17. Othar Equity

S—— N
ey ]

31t Marzh,
Fint March, 2034
R

Il-ru:m
(Eowcasl Rasares [Pursaant b Soction AEIC of the Aeasrve Bank of indis Act, 1904)
Crening bamnoe
gzl Fewralu ram remamed aamrings 380
| Clesing baiasos !|E|
Incoms Tax Specal Reserve [cunted pursuant b Soction 361w of the income
Cmarting Ewange o
faod Tauresto! fiem Tetained sarmings .
gy e sron -
Capital Heperen
Coening oesnce

B dad

Al T rarwte irom minired pomings

Leaw Tmhmm“m £ gyt &f Goni Deosrum
Ganars' Resaras

Zpemng oeiance

Ciping larce
Fipafty Instruments thropgh Oty Comprebenaive Income
Doandy haiesos
Add: AdedAans durning e pee 5
Leni Temeaber to retniced samngs (res of ) .
____Cloning belance :
Futuinsd Earnings
| Upanng belaroe (TR 2] (. T3y
#dd: Prafil fos the yunr 12.843 e
A Qihe Dompesheesnes income jrel of las) . o
Add:income Tas adusimant ior Eare jean ®
#gd: MAT Crecil Eaipamaen of safer jear g
Agd! Less: Appropristions i
Transfered io Specsl Beere 3518 3184
Translmred ks Hurd Debaniumn Megumplion Hessoe nel) 3
Translared 10 inocnd Tée Soscial Radacad + =
Intarim decdend jarcant K00 par shate [Prvicas. yeas 15X . 4
Egaity cividand feroen JOU par shiee | Previocs. year J000)
Corptrate drvidind

- Total spesopriations ﬁ im_ﬁ

il Spacaal Aanema:

Traradin o 2Fs ol the profil pher e Sefore ie-mmasuremand adjustme e o anahoes & bed A5 d oy 1o e sinhuinry resprees n
actiilnies wil e provssn o Sschor 45-00 of S BRI A, 1034

Thi sanditaimi dnd malncBons for datributian snached to Specisl Reasrve s i fallows:

F3 apprEDaTon of anj §um from ihe reserve Tund whall B mase Iy ihe Compeny BEcep for the pUTRCSS B8 may B 3pecifing by ibe
AE! from Bme o tme B0 oyery seoh appropraton shell e epoied o M RR wEn feenieone deys fom e dete of soch
wittuiruwal BRI may, ih ey parbousd cass and for suffioenl causs o g st paierd the penod of fwerly ore Saye By sach Susiime
P s Furdkn B S conokeen iy dakiy o kg Sl Epon

il Incors Tax Spooid Resers:

Pk Fibdl Pl B Solatad (RFRnt 10 Secnon 3801 i) of e inooms Taw Aot 1661 and any wendrawal rom sare wil De et
as v eorvisiore o e oo Ta Ack €361

(i) Equity Instrurmanss theough Osher Comprebenslve Incoms:

Then feaeree mpressrts he cureatne gaing {ret of meses] nnwnyg on e changes in Fas Yise o Equiy Inurgmeents e b6l
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BANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CHAFTE LIMITED
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SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
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SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
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SANGRAMALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTE LIMITED
Hotas to the Financla! Statorments for the year snded 3151 March, 2024
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